



# Ki Seok CHANG

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1735  
FAX +82-2-6200-0811  
E-MAIL [kschang@jipyong.com](mailto:kschang@jipyong.com)

---

Mr. Ki Seok Chang served as a prosecutor in various prosecutors' offices in different regions in the country for more than 20 years. At Jipyong, he is providing reasonable, efficient and substantial legal services for clients in various areas, including white color crime, investment in China and inter-Korean economic cooperation.

## Education

2003 East China University  
1994 Korea University (LL.B.)

## Experience

2019-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)  
2018-2019 Deputy Chief Prosecutor, Jeju District Public Prosecutors' Office  
2017-2018 Deputy Chief Prosecutor, Eastern Branch, Busan District Public Prosecutors' Office  
2016-2017 Chief Prosecutor of Criminal Division I, Uijeongbu District Public Prosecutors' Office  
2015-2016 Chief Prosecutor, Anyang Branch, Suwon District Prosecutors' Office  
2014-2015 Chief Prosecutor of Investigation Division, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office  
2013-2014 Head of Criminal Division II, Jeonju District Public Prosecutors' Office

2011-2013	Professor, Judicial Research and Training Institute
2009-2011	Deputy Division Head, Seoul Central District Public Prosecutors' Office
2009	Prosecutor, Anyang Branch, Suwon District Prosecutors' Office
2006-2009	Prosecutor, Unification Legal Affairs Division, Ministry of Justice
2004-2006	Prosecutor, Daejeon District Public Prosecutors' Office
2002-2003	Prosecutor, Seosan Branch, Daejeon District Public Prosecutors' Office
2000-2002	Prosecutor, Seoul Central District Prosecutors' Office
1998-2000	Judge Advocate Officer, Korean Army
1997	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

## Honors and Recognitions

2023	Leading Lawyer in Criminal Defense Practice, Legal Times
2022	Honored as the Best Lawyer of 2022, jointly selected by Hankyung Business, and Korean In-house Lawyers Association (in criminal sector), Hankyung Business

## Speaking Engagements and Publications

2024	Legal Practice of Management Rights (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
2009	Legal Counseling Casebook for Companies in Gaeseong Industrial Complex, Unification Legal Affairs Division, Ministry of Justice
2008	Court Decisions related to Exchange and Cooperation between China and Taiwan, Unification Legal Affairs Division, Ministry of Justice
2007	Analysis of Legislation related to Exchange and Cooperation between China and Taiwan, Unification Legal Affairs Division, Ministry of Justice
2006	Analysis of North-South Economic Cooperation Law of the DPRK, Unification Legal Affairs Division, Ministry of Justice

## Bar Admissions & Qualifications

1997	Korea
------	-------

## Languages

Korean / Chinese

---

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.